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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I% UNCLASZIFIED
DATE 03-13-2002 BY 5179 DMH/l=ac

FOGLE, TONI M. (INSD) (FBI)

From: | (OPR) (FBI) b6
Sent:  Tuesday, June 29, 2004’2:43 PM

To: MCCRAW, STEVEN C. (INSD) (FBI)

Cc: FOGLE, TONI M. (INSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Allegations of prisoner abuse at Baghdad International Airport

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD . ?

Steve: The only thing | was able to confirm was that SA|:H|énd SAI:}are the possible subjects of the
above allegation. The Army has no additional details other than that which was provided to them in the report
they faxed to us. I've made the requested changes to the Director's Note. Thanks, Tim.

----- Original Message-----
From: MCCRAW, STEVEN C. (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2004 1:38 PM

To [(OPR) (FBI) : b6
Subject: RE: Allegations of prisoner abuse at Baghdad International Airport b7C
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Tim, were you able to get addtional details? thanks, Steve

-----Original Message~----- _
From: |(OPR) (FBI) b6
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2004 11:25 AM : RTC
To: MCCRAW, STEVEN C. (INSD) (FBI)

Cc: FOGLE, TONI M. (INSD) (FBI)

Subject: Allegations of prisoner abuse at Baghdad International Airport

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Steve: See the attached note which was prepared for the Director. | will hand carry a copy of the
complaint to your office, Thanks, Tim.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

dx

| _UNCLASSIFIED

|
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEEETH I3 UNCLASEIFIED
DATE 03-123-200% BY 65179 DMI/lsc

June 29, 2004

Director Mueller,

The Inspection Division, Internal Investigations Section received a complaint today from
the U.S. Army, Criminal Investigation Command (CIC), advising that they are conducting an
investigation into allegations that two FBI Agents were involved in an assault of a civilian
detained at the Baghdad International Airport (BIAP) sometime between March 4th-and 11th,
2004. '

The alleged victim,| |is currently beihg held at the Baghdzid Central
Confinement FaciliE Abu Ghraib, Iraq. The Army's investigation was initiated based upon

that he had been abused while detained at BIAP. According to fﬁgc

allegations made b
| |he was captured and detained at a detention facility at BIAP where he was
interrogated by FBI SAs. eported he was tortured for approximately 24 hours and
fell on barbed wire.. Further. reported the individuals dragged him by his feet and
punched him in the abdomen." :

While the above information has yet to be corroborated, the Army reported that
"docyments extracted from[ _____ |detainee file revealedl:lwas in the FBI's
custody," but the complaint does not specify for what purpose and for how long he remaied in
their custody/control. Likewise, the CIC has not positively identified subjects of this BIE
investigation but it is believed that FBI SA| hnd FBI SA

IlLl are possible subjects. No additional information is known at this time, but the Y
indicated that they are trying to locate, fully identify and interview SAS bn '

You will be kept appraised of significant developments in this maiter.

Steven C. McCraw
Assistant Director
Inspection Division
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